# Dr. Mayanka Ambade

mayanka91289@gmail.com

+919326306138

ORCID.ORG/0000-0003-3991-7599

# Key skills

- Data Analysis
- Teaching
- Academic writing

#### **Software Skills**

- STATA
- R
- MS-Excel
- ML-wiN
- MORTPAK

## **Research Interest**

Ageing in developing societies

Economic burden of ageing and coping mechanisms

Morbidity profile of aged in developing societies

## **About Me**

# Curious. Hardworking. Tenacious.

I am a trained Demographer with an academic background in Economics and a personal enthusiasm towards Sociology and Health Sciences. As a researcher, I am deeply fascinated by financial dynamics of families, their allocative decisions towards health and its implications on the aged. Further, lifestyle choices and factors that determine them intrigue me.

## **Education**

Year	Course	Institution	Grade
2022 -23	Post-doctoral Fellow	Laxmi Mittal and Family South Asia Institute, Harvard University	
2020	PhD in Population Studies	International Institute for Population Sciences	
2015	Pre PhD course	International Institute for Population Sciences	A (CGPA 7.5)
2014	Master of Arts (Population Studies)	International Institute for Population Sciences	A (CGPA 7.0)
2012	Bachelor of Arts (Economics)	University of Mumbai	First Class, First (74.6%)
2009	Senior Secondary Education (12th)	Central Board of Secondary Education	83.50%
2007	Secondary Education (10th)	Central Board of Secondary Education	94.20%

## Work Experience

Year	Institution/Project	Position	Responsibilities
May 2021 onwards	R4D: Inclusive Social Protection for Chronic Health Problems	Senior Project Officer	Deliver research papers in High ImpactFactor Journals
May 2020- 21	Department of Economics, Mithibai,SVKM University, Mumbai	Visiting Faculty ofDemography and Macroeconomics	Lecture, research guidance, drafting examination questionpapers, drafting syllabus
September 2019-May 2020	Global Youth Tobacco Survey-4	Senior Project Officer	Overall managementof project, data cleaning and quality assessment, preparation of factsheets and report

## **Publications**

- ❖ Balla, S., Sk, M. I. K., Ambade, M., & Hossain, B. (2022). Distress financing in coping with out-of-pocket expenditure for maternity care in India. *BMC Health Services Research*, 22(1), 1-14.
- (In Print) Ambade, M., Sarwal, R., Mor, N., Kim, R., Subramanian, S.V. (2022). Components of Out of Pocket Expenditure and their relative contribution to economic burden of diseases. *JAMA Open*.
- **♦ Ambade, M.**, Joe, W. & Subramanian, S.V. (2021). Children's education and level of health care utilization among parents: a pooled cross-sectional study from national population-based survey in India. *GeroScience*. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11357-021-00415-0
- ❖ Ambade, M., Paswan, B. (2019). Consumption smoothing in the face of catastrophic health expenditure due to non-communicable diseases. *IER Journal of health and demography*. *Vol* 5(2).
- ❖ Talukdar, B. & Sikarwar, A. & **Ambade**, **M.** (2019). Deforestation in Kerala over a quartercentury (1993-2017) and the outbreak of Nipah Virus: an analysis using remote sensing technology and GIS approach. *Res. in Env. and Life Sciences*, 285-291.
- ❖ Chattopadhyay, A., **Ambade, M.** & Ghosh, S. (2020). The Tale of Greater Bengal: People, Polity and Progress, Springer Publications. 10.1007/978-981-15-3045-6\_1

# Research in Progress (In review)

	<b>Ambade, M.</b> , Bhardwaj, N. & Dixit, P. (2021). Distress financing due to end of life care in India. <i>PloSOne</i> .
	Mohanty, S., <b>Ambade, M.,</b> Upadyaya, A., Mishra, R.S., Pedgaonkar, S., Kampfen, F., O'Donnell, O., & Maurer, J. (2022). Prevalence of pain, treatment and activity limitation among middle aged and older adults in India: a nationally representative cross-sectional study. <i>PAIN</i>
	Kapoor, M., <b>Ambade, M.,</b> Ravi, S., Subramanian, S.V. (2022). Age-and gender-specific prevalence of intellectually disabled population in India. <i>Journal of Autism and Development Disorders</i>
Resea	rch in Progress (To be Submitted)
	Ambade, M., & Chauhan, S. (2022). Gender differential in self care among older adults in India.
	<b>Ambade, M.</b> & Subramanian, S.V. (2022). Jumping the gun revisited: non-communicable disease risk factors among older adults in India.
	<b>Ambade M.,</b> & Chattopadhyay, A. (2022). Exploring the bi-directional relationship between women empowerment and economic development.
	Ambade, M., Menon, N., & Subramanian S, V., (2022). Early Life Access to Polio Vaccines and

## **Conferences**

<b>Ambade, M.</b> (2015). Will Development Improve Male Participation in Safe Motherhood: Evidences from NationalFamily Health Survey 3 <sup>rd</sup> Asian Population Association Conference, <b>Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia</b> . (accepted for oral presentation)
<b>Ambade, M.</b> (2016). Consumption Smoothing in the face of Health Shocks due to Non-Communicable Diseases. National Seminar on Population and Development: Issues and Challenges in 21century. <b>Nagpur, India</b> . (oral presentation)
<b>Ambade, M.</b> (2017). Consumption Smoothing in the face of Health Shocks due to NCDs. Annual Conference of British Society of Population Studies, London School of Economics, <b>London, United Kingdom.</b> (oral presentation)
<b>Ambade, M</b> . (2017). Consumption Smoothing and Hardship financing in families with NCD Patients, 15 <sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Indian Association for Social Sciences and Health, <b>Hyderabad, India</b> . (oral presentation)
<b>Ambade, M</b> . (2018). Inequality of Catastrophic health expenditure due to Non communicable diseases in India, its decomposition and changes across a decade. 4 <sup>th</sup> Asian Population Association Conference, <b>Shanghai, China</b> . (oral presentation)
<b>Ambade, M.</b> (2018). Does Development improve male involvement in safe motherhood: evidences from India based on NFHS 3 and 4, World Social Science Forum, <b>Fukuoka, Japan</b> . (oral presentation)

# Workshops

- 1. 2<sup>nd</sup> KOSTAT Summer Seminar on Population, "Demographic analysis with own data", **SouthKorea, 2015**
- 2. Training workshop on Demographic Analysis with Applications to Ageing Societies, Bangkok, Thailand, 2018. (instructed by Prof. Sergei Schrebov, IIASA, Vienna)

## **Awards**

- ❖ Student Award, World Social Science Forum (WSSF), Japan, 2018
- University Grants Commission, Junior research Fellowship 2013
- ❖ Masters Government of India Fellowship, 2012-14
- P Ramaswamy Endowment Prize for highest marks in TYBA (Third Year- Bachelor of Arts) (Economics)
- ❖ N.M.T. Rangswamy endowment prize for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)
- ❖ K. A. Seetha Cash Prize for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)
- ❖ Late B. L. Paranipe endowment prize for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)
- ❖ Late. A.C. Ramalingam Scholarship for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)

- ❖ Late. A.C. Ramalingam Scholarship for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)
- College prize for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)
- ❖ Shri. Shastri Memorial prize for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)
- ❖ Shri. R. Vishwanath endowment prize for highest marks in TYBA (Economics)

#### Reference

## ☐ Prof. S.V. Subramanian

Harvard Centre for Population and Development Studies, 9 Bow Street Cambridge, MA, 02138, USA; Department of Social and Behavioural Sciences, Harvard T. H. Chan School of Public Health, Boston, MA, USA; Honorary Senior Fellow (Non-Resident) NITI Aayog, Government of India

Email: <a href="mailto:svsubram@hsph.harvard.edu">svsubram@hsph.harvard.edu</a>

## ☐ Prof. K. S. James

Director and Senior Professor International Institute for Population Sciences (IIPS) (Deemed University)Govandi Station Road, Deonar, Mumbai- 400088 Tel.91-22-25573943; 25562062

E-mail: director@iips.net; ksjames@iips.net

#### ☐ Dr. Srinivas Goli

Assistant Professor
Center for the Studies of Regional Development,
Jawaharlal Nehru University, New
Delhi&
New Generation Network
Scholar Australia India
Institute (AII)
The University of Western
Australia Perth, Australia

Email ID: srinivas.goli@uwa.edu.au